Appendix B

From: BOES Andrea R [Andrea_ BOES@rta.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 2 February 2011 2:18 PM

To: Laura Dunphy

Subject: RE: Capital Il Wind Farm - Submissions

Dear Laura

We refer to your letter to the Department of Planning dated 31 January 2011 in
response to RTA comments of 21 January 2011 regarding the subject proposal.
Given the traffic volumes on Bungendore/Tarago Road, the RTA has no objections
to daily and peak hour traffic volumes and break downs of vehicle types being
provided in the Construction Environmental Management Plan.

Regards

Andrea Boes

Development Assessment Officer
Land Use Development

RTA Southern Region

P. 02 4221 2771 F. 02 4221 2777

————— Original Message-----

From: Laura Dunphy [mailto:Laura.Dunphy@infigenenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, 31 January 2011 1:46 PM

To: BOES Andrea R

Subject: Capital 11 Wind Farm - Submissions

Hi Andrea,

Thanks for your time this morning. As discussed, please find attached a response
to the RTA comments regarding the traffic for the proposed wind farm project.

Please let me know if the response is adequate for your submission or if you
require further feedback/information.

Thank you very much.

Laura Dunphy
Development Manager
02 8031 9971

0428 428 57

————— Original Message-----

From: Dinuka McKenzie [mailto:Dinuka.McKenzie@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 January 2011 3:31 PM

To: Laura Dunphy

Subject: Capital 11 Wind Farm - Submissions

Hi Laura,

Please find a copy of the 1st submission received on the above project (from the
RTA).

Regards,

Dinuka McKenzie
Senior Planner - Energy
Infrastructure Projects

Department of Planning
23-33 Bridge Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 39, Sydney NSW 2001

T (02) 9228 6348
F (02) 9228 6355
dinuka.mckenzie@planning.nsw.gov.au
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain
confidential/privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of the Department.

You should scan any attached files for viruses.

This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. Any
confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost if this email has been sent
to you by mistake. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose
or use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete all
copies of this email and all attachments to it from your systems. This email is
also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or
communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. Any personal
information in this email must be handled in accordance with any relevant
personal data protection laws and regulations. Emails may be interfered with,
may contain computer viruses or other defects and may not be successfully
replicated on other systems. We give no warranties and accept no liability in
relation to these matters. Please contact +61 2 8031 9900 or email
info@infigenenergy.com if you need assistance.

Before printing, please consider the environment.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachment to it are intended only to be
read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally
privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any
mistaken transmission to you. The RTA is not responsible for any unauthorised
alterations to this e-mail or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message
are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the
RTA. If you receive this e-mail in error, please immediately delete it from your
system and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or use any part of
this e-mail if you are not the intended recipient.
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